

Mt. San Antonio College
Student Success and Support Program Advisory Committee Minutes

November 28, 2018

2:30–4:15 pm

Location: 9B - 1st Floor Conference Room

Committee Members:

<u> X </u> Evelyn Hill-Enriquez (co-chair)	_ Patricia Maestro	<u> X </u> Naomi Avila	_ Ned Weidner
<u> X </u> David Beydler (co-chair)	<u> X </u> Michael Harper	_ Dianne Rowley	<u> X </u> Hansel Alvarez (guest)
<u> X </u> Francisco Dorame	<u> X </u> Maria Tsai	<u> X </u> Debbie Rivers (guest)	<u> X </u> IT Rep: Chuong Tran, Bev Heasley

<u>ITEM</u>	<u>DISCUSSION</u>	<u>OUTCOME</u>
1. Minutes		14 November 2018 Approved with minor changes.
2. Spring Flex Day Presentation	Need for an update that discusses the impact the Math and English assessment/eligibility requirements will have on the various departments of the College. There are inherent problems given the scope of the changes being made and the efficacy of sharing the information within the limits of breakout sessions. SSSPAC would like to briefly disseminate the information within the Opening Session as well as addressing the issues within the Breakout Sessions. There will be opportunities for Q & A for those attending Breakout Sessions.	David Beydler will send a request to allow SSSP to share information within both Opening and Breakout Sessions. Evelyn Hill-Enriquez and David Beydler have the approval of SSSPAC to write a proposal and forward to SSSP.
3. AMLA Update	AQ Recommendations form for NNES has undergone significant revisions. This will help with proper recommendations for students to find proper placement in writing and reading courses. There are questions remaining regarding the logistics of how to score the NNES AQ so that students receive the best	Evelyn Hill-Enriquez will make changes to the form based on SSSP input and will develop cut off ranges based on student

<u>ITEM</u>	<u>DISCUSSION</u>	<u>OUTCOME</u>
	recommendations for placing into the course choices that would best serve them. This evaluation tool will be an ongoing process so that logistical issues can be worked out.	focus groups and student surveys in Dec and Jan.
4. English Update	Ned Weidner and Michelle Dougherty have been revising English Department video to inform students on the differences between English Courses.	
5. Math Update	Support courses are available for several target Math courses. There are some logistical issues as courses are streamlined so that students place into the courses where they will be most successful. Math is phasing out Geometry prerequisite for Trigonometry.	Math will work with IT to implement these changes.
6. Timeline for Institutionalizing Informed Self-Placement	2 April is go-live date for Institutionalizing Informed Self-Placement. January SSSPAC meetings will be used to make changes to Summer Schedule with Greg MacDonald. Consideration of College Catalog changes will be considered with Michelle Sampat during this time as well. Week one of March 2019 pilot with Connect 4.	
7. Future SSSP Meetings	9 January, 16 January (1:30-3:00PM), 23 January, 30 January, 6 February, 13 February, 20 February	SSSPAC will meet each Wednesday in January and February.

Next Meeting: 9 January 2019 from 2:30-4:15pm